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December 12, 2001 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Approval Services 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
Attn: Joe Dichoso 

 
SUBJECT: Kenwood Communications Corporation 

  FCC ID: ALH33293110 
  731 Confirmation No.: EA102753 
   Correspondence Ref. No.: 21453 
   

Dear Joe: 
 
On behalf of Kenwood Communications Corporation is an amendment in response to items 5 and 6 of your 
e-mail dated December 10, 2001 requesting additional information for the subject application. 
 
1. Attached is the revised SAR test report with SAR test setup photographs for body-worn configuration 

with the speaker-microphone accessory attached (see “Appendix E - SAR Test Setup Photographs”).  
Please note that the EUT was originally tested with the speaker-microphone attached, however was 
inadvertently excluded from the previously submitted body SAR test setup photographs.  

2. Attached is the revised SAR test report with re-evaluated body SAR test data using the muscle tissue 
conversion factor specified in the new probe calibration document from the system manufacturer (see 
“Appendix C - Probe Calibration”).  The body SAR test data was re-evaluated with the appropriate 
muscle tissue conversion factor using the DASY3 system software program.  Included in the revised 
SAR test report are the measured tissue parameters used for both the head and body SAR evaluations 
and dipole validation in accordance with OET 65 Supplement C, plus a revised system validation test 
plot showing the correct target tissue parameters (see “Appendix B - Dipole Validation”).  Please note 
that the target tissue parameters for 450MHz and 900MHz were used in the SAR evaluation software.  
If there was any appreciable variation in the measured tissue parameters from the target values 
specified then the SAR was adjusted using the sensitivities to SAR (see “Appendix D - SAR 
Sensitivities”). 

 
If you have any further questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Shawn McMillen 
General Manager 
Celltech Research Inc. 
Testing & Engineering Lab 

 
cc:  Kenwood Communications Corporation 
       M. Flom Associates 
 
 


